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--. -,-.- .... ---------- --- ~--- - -- -... 
From: Tommy Williams 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: 
fwd: 971392-TI; Time Warner 

Entertainment Co., d/b/a 
Digital Media PartnPrs 

Could you please change the abov~· 
docket to r~flect the name "DIGITAL 
MEDIA PARTNERS", only. 

The company admitted to filing wrong. 
The tariff and tecommendation reflectfi 
this name. Kay is aware. Thanks 

Fwd~by:~Linda•William••••=•~==~==e~ 
Fwd to: Tommy Williams 
••••••••• , .......................... # •••• 

I will change it per this email. 
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